

**MINUTES of the ANNUAL PARISH MEETING of
BRINGTON and MOLESWORTH PARISH COUNCIL
held on 13th April, 2018 in ST. LEONARDS HALL, BRINGTON at 7.15pm.**

Present: Cllrs. Vanessa Littleboy (Chair), Paul Naples (Vice Chair/RFO), Jan Pennell, Geoff Burn.

County Cllr. Ian Gardener

Temporary Clerk/Notetaker - Cllr. Littleboy

Parishioner: Mrs. Wendy Rule

18/AM1 Welcome:

Chair welcomed Councillors to the Annual Parish Meeting.

18/AM2 Apologies for Absence or Non-Attendance:

There were none.

18/AM3 Minutes of the Annual Parish Meeting held on 18th May, 2017:

These were approved and signed at the Council meeting held on 13th July 2017 and along with accompanying reports were available for inspection.

18/AM4 Chairman's Report:

This was presented by the Chair and is attached to these minutes. (A)

18/AM5 Reports from District and/or County Councillors:

This was presented by Cllr. Gardener and is attached to these minutes. (F)

18/AM6 Financial Report:

This was presented by the R.F.O. and is attached to these minutes. (B)

18/AM7 Parish Representative Report for Footpaths & Bridleways:

This was presented by Cllr. Naples and is attached to these minutes. (C)

18/AM8 Parish Representative Report for Molesworth Millennium Green Trust:

This was prepared and presented by Cllr. Littleboy and is attached to these minutes. (D)

18/AM9 Parish Representative Report for M.U.G.A:

This was prepared by Mr. Polson and presented by Cllr. Littleboy and is attached to these minutes. (E)

18AM10 Public Participation:

There was none.

18/AM11 Chairman's Closing Remarks:

Chair summed up her contribution to the Parish Council over the last 18 years. Cllr. Naples was thanked for his valuable support to the Chair and contribution to the council both as Vice Chairman and R.F.O.

Cllrs. Burn and Pennell were thanked for their contribution throughout their term of office.

Cllr. Naples thanked Chair for her contribution to the Council.

Cllrs. Littleboy and Naples stated they had not put themselves forward for nomination to be councillors for the next term and automatically step down from their role as Chair and Vice Chairman respectively on 4th May, 2018.

There being no other business the meeting closed at 7:57pm

Vanessa Littleboy. These minutes are considered draft until approved at the next Parish Council meeting.